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From: Laura Black 
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2024 11:54 AM
To: State Development
Cc: Peter Johnstone
Subject: CM: RE: Inquiry into the ability of local governments to fund infrastructure and services - Post-

hearing responses - 26 June 2024
Inquiry into the ability of LG to fund infrastructure and services.pdfAttachments: 

Morning Amanda  

Please see aƩached correctly submissions, and response to quesƟon on noƟce below: 

Cost of issuing a planning cerƟficate: 

 Planning cerƟficates range in complexity, for example where development is more recent and cerƟficate
aƩributes current, issuing of planning cerƟficates may be straighƞorward.

 Issuing of Planning cerƟficates, regardless of complexity, requires involvement of three levels of staff – a
planning support officer, planner and senior planner and varies between an average of 15 minutes per
officer for basic/straighƞorward planning cerƟficates and up to 40 minutes per officer for more complex
planning cerƟficates.

 Complexity is driven by the constraints on land (bushfire or flood prone or conservaƟon and heritage areas)
and the majority of planning cerƟficates issued in the Clarence Valley are more complex – approx. 70%.

 CerƟficate aƩribuƟon maintenance is conducted monthly on approximately 200 cerƟficates adding $9.81 to
the cost of each cerƟficate (28hrs x Grade 12 planner).

 The average cost of issuing an Planning CerƟficate in the Clarence Valley is $111.88 excluding staff
overheads.

Planning 
Support (Time x 
Rates) (Grade 5) 

Planner (Grade 
12) 

Senior Planner 
(Grade 14)  

CerƟficate 
aƩribuƟon 
maintenance  

Total 

Basic  15mins = $12.55  15mins = 
$17.52 

15mins = 
$19.74 

$9.81   $59.62 

Complex  30mins = $25.10  40mins = 
$46.72 

40mins = 
$52.64 

$9.81   $124.46 

Average 
(weighted for 
complexity) 

$21.34  $37.96  $42.77  $9.81  $111.88 

Regards  

Laura Black 
General Manager 
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This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email, disclose its contents 
to any other party, or take any action in reliance upon it. The views expressed in this email may not necessarily reflect the views or policy position of Clarence Valley 
Council and should not, therefore, be relied upon, quoted or used without official verification from Council's General Manager. No representation is made that this email 
is free from viruses. Virus scanning is recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient. 

Think of the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
 




